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Dated: November 2, 2010.
Jerome Ford,
Acting Assistant Director, Migratory Birds.
[FR Doc. 2010-28049 Filed 11-4—10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-55-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-743]

In the Matter of: Certain Video Game
Systems and Controllers; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
October 1, 2010, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Motiva, LLC.
of Dublin, Ohio. Motiva filed letters
supplementing the Complaint on
October 18 and 22, 2010. The complaint
alleges violations of section 337 based
upon the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain video game
systems and controllers by reason of
infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 7,292,151 (“the *151 patent”)
and U.S. Patent No. 7,492,268 (“the '268
patent”). The complaint further alleges
that an industry in the United States
exists or in the process of being
established as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue an
exclusion order and a cease and desist
order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202-205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—-205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at http://

www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone (202)
205-2576.

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2010).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
November 1, 2010, Ordered That—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain video game
systems and controllers that infringe
one or more of claims 16, 27-32, 44, 57,
68, 81, and 84 of the 151 patent and
claims 1-6 and 8-15 of the 268 patent,
and whether an industry in the United
States exists or in the process of being
established as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Motiva, LLC,
8156 Campden Lakes Blvd., Dublin,
Ohio 43106.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

Nintendo Co., Ltd., 11-1 Kamitoba
hokotate-cho, Minami-ku, Kyoto 601—
8501, Japan.

Nintendo of America, Inc., 4820 150th
Avenue, NE., Redmond, Washington
98052.

(c) The Commission investigative
attorney, party to this investigation, is
David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief
Administrative Law Judge, U.S.
International Trade Commission, shall
designate the presiding Administrative
Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d)~(e) and 210.13(a),
such responses will be considered by
the Commission if received not later
than 20 days after the date of service by
the Commission of the complaint and
the notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: November 1, 2010.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2010-27921 Filed 11—4-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-744]

In the Matter of: Certain Mobile
Devices, Associated Software, and
Components Thereof; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
October 1, 2010, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Microsoft
Corporation of Redmond, Washington.
An amended complaint was filed on
October 12, 2010. The amended
complaint alleges violations of section
337 based upon the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
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after importation of certain mobile
devices, associated software, and
components thereof by reason of
infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 5,579,517 (“the '517 patent”);
U.S. Patent No. 5,758,352 (“the ’352
patent”); U.S. Patent No. 6,621,746 (“the
’746 patent”); U.S. Patent No. 6,826,762
(“the '762 patent”); U.S. Patent No.
6,909,910 (“the 910 patent”); U.S.
Patent No. 7,644,376 (“the '376 patent”);
U.S. Patent No. 5,664,133 (“the 133
patent”); U.S. Patent No. 6,578,054 (“the
’054 patent”); and U.S. Patent No.
6,370,566 (“the 566 patent”). The
amended complaint further alleges that
an industry in the United States exists
as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue an
exclusion order and a cease and desist
order.

ADDRESSES: The amended complaint,
except for any confidential information
contained therein, is available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC
20436, telephone 202—-205-2000.
Hearing impaired individuals are
advised that information on this matter
can be obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Juan
Cockburn, Esq., Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone (202) 205-2572.

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2010).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the amended complaint, the
U.S. International Trade Commission,
on November 1, 2010, Ordered That—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a

violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain mobile devices,
associated software, and components
thereof that infringe one or more of
claims 1-4, 22, 26, 31, and 36 of the
’517 patent; claims 1, 7, 12, and 20 of
the ’352 patent; claims 6, 10, 15, 16, 23,
and 24 of the '746 patent; claims 1-9,
15, and 16 of the 762 patent; claims 1—
3, 5—8 and 10 of the "910 patent; claims
10-13 of the ’376 patent; claims 1, 2, 8,
18, 19, 25, and 35-37 of the 133 patent;
claims 11 and 13-15 of the 054 patent;
and claims 1, 2, 5, 6, and 9 of the '566
patent, and whether an industry in the
United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Microsoft
Corporation, One Microsoft Way,
Redmond, Washington 98052.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the amended complaint is to be
served:

Motorola, Inc., 1303 East Algonquin

Road, Schaumburg, Illinois 60196.
Motorola Mobility, Inc., 600 North US

Highway 45, Libertyville, Illinois

60048.

(c) The Commission investigative
attorney, party to this investigation, is
Juan Cockburn, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief
Administrative Law Judge, U.S.
International Trade Commission, shall
designate the presiding Administrative
Law Judge.

Responses to the amended complaint
and the notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d)—(e) and 210.13(a),
such responses will be considered by
the Commission if received not later
than 20 days after the date of service by
the Commission of the complaint and
the notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of the respondents to file a
timely response to each allegation in the

complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: November 1, 2010.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2010-27924 Filed 11—-4-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Office of the Secretary

Agency Information Collection
Activities; Submission for OMB
Review; Comment Request; American
Time Use Survey

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of Labor
(DOL) hereby announces the submission
of the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS)
sponsored information collection
request (ICR), “American Time Use
Survey,” to the Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) for review and
approval for continued use in
accordance with the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995 (Pub. L. 104-13,
44 U.S.C. chapter 35).

DATES: Submit comments on or before
December 6, 2010.

ADDRESSES: A copy of this ICR, with
applicable supporting documentation;
including a description of the likely
respondents, proposed frequency of
response, and estimated total burden
may be obtained from the RegInfo.gov
Web site, http://www.reginfo.gov/
public/do/PRAMain or by contacting
Michel Smyth by telephone at 202-693—
4129 (this is not a toll-free number) or
sending an e-mail to

dol pra_public@dol.gov.

Submit comments about this request
to the Office of Information and
Regulatory Affairs, Attn: OMB Desk
Officer for the Department of Labor,
Bureau of Labor Statistics, Office of
Management and Budget, Room 10235,
Washington, DC 20503, Telephone:
202-395-7314/Fax: 202—-395-7245


http://www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain
http://www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain
mailto:dol_pra_public@dol.gov
http://www.usitc.gov
http://www.usitc.gov
http://edis.usitc.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2024-06-04T04:55:43-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




